

Fw: AG Report - Comments & Response

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 02 Oct 2017 21:45:04 -0400
Attachments: AG FHP Report - Consolidated Comments - OFA and ENE Oct 2 723pm_opcd edits added.docx (66.47 kB); Government Response to AG FHP Report_Oct2-17 v5 1_Clean_opcd edits.docx (26.7 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Cindy has provided some edits to the government response. They look good to me, but I've asked Steen if he has any thoughts. Just waiting to hear back from him, but wanted to share given the hour.

I also think it would be worthwhile addressing her comment, as it would nicely set up the whole response.

Let me know if you have any concerns with tabling this version tomorrow? I imagine we could address the comment in the morning.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:26 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: RE: AG Report - Comments & Response

Attached are OPCD's comments on the response and the consolidated comments.

Cindy